
 
 

 
 
 
 HEALTH SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE 

INFORMAL MEETING 
 

 Membership: 
 

 Councillor Mary Cooke (Chairman) 

 Councillor Gareth Allatt (Vice-Chairman) 
 Councillors Kim Botting FRSA, Aisha Cuthbert, Ian Dunn, Judi Ellis, Robert Evans 

and David Jefferys 
 
 
Non-Voting Co-opted Members 
 
Roger Chant, Bromley Carer 
Francis Poltera, Bromley Experts by Experience 
Vicki Pryde, Bromley Mental Health Forum 
Marzena Zoladz, Healthwatch Bromley 

  
  

 

 An informal meeting of the Health Scrutiny Sub-Committee will be held on TUESDAY 
13 JULY 2021 AT 4.00 PM  

 
 

PLEASE NOTE: This is an informal ‘virtual meeting’ and members of the press 
and public can see and hear the Committee by visiting the following page on 
the Council’s website: 
 
https://www.bromley.gov.uk/councilmeetingslive 
 
Live streaming will commence shortly before the meeting starts 

 
 
 MARK BOWEN 

Director of Corporate Services 
 

 

Copies of the documents referred to below can be obtained from 
 http://cds.bromley.gov.uk/ 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BROMLEY CIVIC CENTRE, STOCKWELL CLOSE, BROMLEY BRI 3UH 
 
TELEPHONE: 020 8464 3333  CONTACT: Jo Partridge 

   Joanne.Partridge@bromley.gov.uk 

    

DIRECT LINE: 020 8461 7694   

FAX: 020 8290 0608  DATE: 6 July 2021 

https://www.bromley.gov.uk/councilmeetingslive
http://cds.bromley.gov.uk/


 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1    APOLOGIES  
 

2   PRESENTATION BY THE CHARTWELL CANCER TRUST  
 

 A copy of The Chartwell Cancer Trust’s current brochure can be accessed via the 
following link: 
https://chartwellcancertrust.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/CCT-PORTRAIT-A4-
Charity-Brochure-Oct-2020-PRINT.pdf 
 

3    UPDATE FROM THE SEL CCG  
 

a    GP ACCESS (Pages 3 - 16) 
 

b    LONG COVID (Pages 17 - 20) 
 

c    VACCINATION UPDATE (VERBAL UPDATE)  
 

4    UPDATE FROM KING'S COLLEGE HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST (Pages 
21 - 28) 
 

5   UPDATE FROM BROMLEY HEALTHCARE  
 

 To follow 
 

6    UPDATE FROM HEALTHWATCH BROMLEY (Pages 29 - 60) 
 

7    JOINT HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE VERBAL UPDATE 
(REPRESENTATIVES)  
 

8    WORK PROGRAMME 2021/22 AND MATTERS OUTSTANDING (Pages 61 - 66) 
 

9    ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 

10   FUTURE MEETING DATES  
 

 4.00pm, Thursday 7th October 2021 
4.00pm, Thursday 13th January 2022 
4.00pm, Wednesday 20th April 2022 
 

 
  



TITLE OF PRESENTATION11

GP Access in Bromley

Cheryl Rehal
Acting Head of Primary Care, Bromley

July 2021

Dr Angela Bhan
Bromley Borough Director

P
age 3

A
genda Item

 3a



2

Overview

• GP access before and since the pandemic

• GP access data

• Total triage and online consultations

• Patient engagement 

• Learnings and improving access in General Practice

2

P
age 4



3

Bromley primary care: 43 GP practices, 8 PCNs

P
age 5



4

GP access before the pandemic

➢ Consultations were predominantly face-to-face appointments: 69%

➢ Around half of patients were able to book a same day/next day appointment

➢ The main way of contacting the practice was by phone or in person

➢ Major technology advance locally: professional websites 

➢ Only 6 out of 43 practices were offering online consultations

➢ Limited numbers of patients registered for access to electronic repeat 
prescriptions and online access to medical records and test results.

Remote consultations were already in use across the country before the pandemic. A 
number of remote-first GP ‘apps’ (Babylon Health, Virtually GP) were promoting themselves 
to patients as convenient and highly accessible. These were destabilising general practice by 
‘cherry-picking’ the relatively healthy, working age population, leaving the most complex or 
time-intensive patients to traditional GP practices.

In addition to this impetus for change, the NHS Long Term Plan’s aim was for every patient in 
England to have the option to access online and video consultations by 2021. 

Total count of appointments in SEL GP by mode, Nov 2019

Percentage of appointments by time elapsed in SEL GP, Nov 2019

Source: NHS Digital 

P
age 6



5

Adapting GP access to Covid times

• Facing workforce gaps due to self-isolation and limited access to PPE, practices rapidly 
implemented virtual consultations – online, telephone and video

• Non-essential, routine care was paused in line with the national strategy to protect capacity for 
those most needing care. National messages guided patients to call 111.

• GP practices were required to operate ‘total triage’, assessing all patients remotely, restricting 
entry to surgeries for essential in-person care only

GP practices rapidly switched to virtual consultations to protect patients and staff

• A summer campaign sought to encourage patients to seek help for ailments in a timely 
manner and contact their GP practice for overdue care and screening services.

• GPs reported difficulties assuring anxious patients that it was safe to visit their surgery, with 
reports of reluctance particularly high amongst ‘shielders’ and other more vulnerable patients.

As part of the restoration of services, face-to-face care has increased

Spring 2020

Summer/Winter 
2020

General Practice is ‘open for business’, with adaptations

• GP surgeries form a core element of the delivery model for the Covid vaccination programme, 
balancing this priority with delivering core services to their patients

• GP surgeries are now expected to permit visits to surgery receptions, with a lower threshold 
for in-person consultations, where safe to do so.

Spring/Summer 
2021

P
age 7



6

Most recent data on GP access

6

Total appointments in General Practice have 
risen: across SEL nearly 750,000 appointments 
were offered in March 2021 compared with 
664,000 in March 2020

Patients are receiving an appointment sooner: 
there were 440,000 same day/next day 
appointments in March 2021 across SEL (60% of 
total), compared to 350,000 in November 2019. 

Home visiting has returned to near pre-
pandemic levels: home visits stand at around 
3000 per month across SEL.

Pre-pandemic, in-person appointments represented 69% of all appointments. However only a limited number of practices 
offered remote consultations before the pandemic, and even fewer had access to video or telehealth solutions such as 

oximetry@home. 

F2F appointments have risen since the original 
lockdown: in March 2021 42% of appointments were 
F2F, compared to just 32% during April-May 2020. 

Online consultations quadrupled 
since pre-pandemic levels. Around 
15,000 e-consults are now submitted 
to Bromley GP practices every month. 

Source: NHS Digital, data only available at ICS level, borough team currently extracting local data for borough-level analysis

P
age 8



7

Accessing general practice via total triage

7

?

✓

Patient contacts practice 
through preferred route

Trained staff filter to action 
admin requests, collate 

queries for clinical triage 
and flag urgent contacts

Clinical consultation remotely 
or in person by practice team

Patient receives treatment, 
onward referral or other care 

as needed Referred direct to a 
specialist

Minor ailments 
referred to community 

pharmacy

Total triage means that every patient contacting 
the practice first provides some information on 
the reasons for contact, and is triaged to decide 
on the most suitable mode of care delivery, by 
the appropriate healthcare professional, at the 
right level of urgency.

P
age 9



8

Online consultations

The highest users are in 
employment, or retired…  

…whilst the 
lowest usage 
is in the 
Penge area. 

Most e-consults are submitted early 
in the week…  

…for 
conditions 
suited to 
remote 
advice.

Online consultations may be 
reducing the demand on other 
modes of contacting the GP…  

…whilst only to a minimal extent 
for the wider healthcare system.

Overall, the 
most prolific 
users are 25-
64 year olds. 

Source: e-consult usage report, Apr 2020 - Mar 2021

0

5000

10000

15000

20000 E - C O N S U L T S  S U B M I T T E D  I N  B R O M L E Y

P
age 10



9

Access challenges  for patients

Patients’ physical and 
mental health have been 
affected by:

• Lockdown

• Delays in seeking help

• Unaware that services 
are open

• Reluctance to burden 
the NHS further

• Unwilling to visit the 
surgery

• Preference to wait for 
F2F contact

Source: July 2020 Bromley Patient Survey

Primary care is now 
addressing a build up of 
work due to:

• Workforce challenges 
reducing practice 
capacity

• Increase in demand, both 
new and accumulated

• Increase in acuity

• Longer waiting lists for 
acute specialities

• Backlog in routine check-
ups, screening and 
immunisations

P
age 11



10

‘General Practice is here for you’

10

The coronavirus pandemic resulted in 
a decrease in people accessing NHS 
services for a range of conditions 
unrelated to coronavirus.

The NHS ‘Open for business’ campaign 
sought to give people permission to 
access NHS services and reassure 
them that they won’t be a burden on 
the NHS.

The GP campaign was accompanied 
by explanations about remote triage 
and consultations, and that face-to-
face appointments were being offered 
alongside other ways of accessing GP 
services.

P
age 12



11

There is a group of patients considered ‘under-served’ or otherwise less heard, as well as patients who experience ‘digital
poverty’ or have difficulty conveying their requirements. These patients may not be accessing all the care they need. We
need to find ways to best identify and support digitally-excluded patients effectively.

Listening to patients
In addition to the feedback direct to practices from
patients via Friends & Family Test, Patient Participation
Groups and ad hoc contacts, there have been efforts
locally and nationally to understand people’s
experiences of accessing General Practice:

- Pre-pandemic national GP patient survey (issued 

July 2020)

- Local Healthwatch survey into primary care access 

(conducted summer 2020, published June 2021)

- National Healthwatch survey on GP access 

(conducted winter 2020, published March 2021)

- This year’s national GP patient survey (due July 

2021)

- SEL-wide analysis of patient access to primary care 

(planned for later this year)

‘I like it how it’s been over the last 3 months’
I'd like it to go back to how it was 

before Covid, with face to face 

contact, the telephone consults are 

not always the best way for some 

health care issues

‘I can’t get anything done, and you 

blame everything on COVID 19’

I used e-consult before this and will be happy 

to continue doing so, so long as face-to-face 

consultation will also be available if/when I 

need it’

‘I have preferred the process used in 

lockdown to the normal process used before 

lockdown’

‘Dissatisfied my GP has not consulted 

with me to check on my wellbeing 

during the lockdown than depend on a 

telephone survey’

P
age 13



12

Practice experiences
In Bromley, GP practices:

➢ Have, on average, a high proportion of older patients on their list

➢ Are more likely to be small, and/or single-handed practices

➢ Some operate a more traditional model, with limited modernisation of systems.

Whilst noting these factors:

➢ Many GPs and their staff have adopted new ways of 
working very effectively

➢ Total triage has been beneficial as a way to keep patients 
and staff safe

➢ Most GPs still prefer in-person consultations as a safe, 
reliable way to provide care

➢ But are balancing this alongside rising rates of Covid and 
potential risks of visitors infecting other vulnerable patients 
and staff

➢ Practices are reporting an increase in the volume of 
contacts, and an increase in unhappiness amongst patients 
(who may be frustrated, worried, fatigued, etc) 

P
age 14



13

Improving access in General Practice

Modernising operations Digital technology investment, telephony systems, remote working solutions, staff training

Covid-safe premises Premises improvements, better waiting areas, more effective use of clinical space

Expand workforce Expansion of primary care roles eg clinical pharmacists, physios, paramedics, MH practitioners

Proficient triage Redesign of ‘reception’ roles and internal pathways

Virtual consultation skills Clinician training to engage with and assess patients remotely

Meeting diverse preferences

Retain workforce Wellbeing support, flexible working patterns, reduce burden through collaboration

Accessibility requirements

Demand analysis and insight Improve quality of appointments data, analyse local data for trends in demand and utilisation 

Effective communications Adopt modern communication tools, update patients regularly, increase two-way flow

Providing a range of appointment options to meet preferences, from more locations

Establish flexible, inclusive virtual access, eg for hearing and sight-impaired patients

Technology and estates

Workforce

Patient needs

Strategic planning

P
age 15



T
his page is left intentionally blank



TITLE OF PRESENTATION1 TITLE OF PRESENTATION1

Long Covid Services Development in 
Bromley

P
age 17

A
genda Item

 3b



TITLE OF PRESENTATION2

Symptoms include

Website Resources

https://www.yourcovidrecovery.nhs.uk/

What are we doing?

• Your Covid Recovery on-line platform

• Post Covid Syndrome Assessment Clinic at 
the PRUH starting 28th April

• Development of  a One Bromley 
Integrated Post Covid “Single Point of 
Access” and Multi-disciplinary Team

• Co-ordinating services across One Bromley 
Partners to respond to demand 

• Dedicated training and support for GPs

• Research, data analysis and patient 
surveys on the impact on Bromley patients

• extreme tiredness (fatigue)

• shortness of breath

• chest pain or tightness

• problems with memory and 
concentration ("brain fog")

• difficulty sleeping (insomnia)

• heart palpitations

• dizziness

• pins and needles

• joint pain

• depression and anxiety

• tinnitus, earaches

• feeling sick, diarrhoea, stomach 
aches, loss of appetite

• a high temperature, cough, 
headaches, sore throat, changes 
to sense of smell or taste

• rashes

Introduction

P
age 18

https://www.yourcovidrecovery.nhs.uk/


3

P
age 19



4

Primary Care / GP support

• Resources and funding in place to support GPs to identify and 
assess patients

• Dedicated training and support for GPs
• Developed a single post covid syndrome assessment SEL 

referral form and protocols to ensure that necessary 
examination and investigations before a referral is made.

• Protocols will support GPs in deciding the most appropriate 
treatment for patients

• Work to improve coding of data to support learning and 
development

Specialist post-COVID syndrome assessment clinics 

• A Specialist post-COVID syndrome assessment clinic has been 
established at the PRUH and running since April 2021.

• Clinic developed across South-East London as part of a national 
directive

• Undertakes a holistic assessment including respiratory or 
neurological symptoms to rule out serious underlying pathology.

Self Management

• Your COVID Recovery website launched nationally in Summer 
2000

• Provides a personalised and tailored package of modules 
covering topics such as fatigue and breathlessness management 
and nutritional advice for use by patients following a clinical 
consultation, under the supervision of a clinician.

• Other platforms being considered across SEL
• Support from the Bromley Well services also available

Community: Post COVID MDT aftercare

• Community based post-COVID service being developed in line 
with National and SEL models

• Services can be assessed via direct GP referrals and the acute 
specialist post-COVID clinic;

• The proposal includes the establishment of virtual weekly Multi-
disciplinary team meetings, integrated with primary, secondary 
care and mental health services;

• The patient will receive a comprehensive holistic assessment and 
will determine whether the patient is suitable for self-
management, offer further monitoring and support or direct face 
to face interventions including groups. 

P
age 20



Health Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee 

PRUH summary report

July 2021

P
age 21

A
genda Item

 4



Introduction

• Site Chief Executive update

• COVID-19 overview 

• Patient experience 

• Transformation 

• Workforce

• Finance

P
age 22



COVID-19 overview

• PRUH status 
❖ Over the last 30 days: 13 COVID-19 positive admissions and 18 

discharges. There have been zero deaths reported (as at 17.06.2021).

• ‘Third wave’ preparation 

• Staff Vaccination
❖ Cross Trust 82% of staff fully vaccinated.

❖ PRUH/SS 2,143 out of 2,646 staff are full vaccinated.

❖ All staff are offered 1:1 conversations to allay concerns.

• Bromley Vaccination Centre 

P
age 23



Patient experience 

• Friends and Family Test latest data, May 2021
❖ Response rate has doubled. 

❖ We achieved high scores for: professional and competent; emotional and 

psychological support; compassion; politeness. 

❖ Service specific results:

❑ Inpatient: 97%

❑ A&E: 77%

❑ Maternity: 97%

❑ Outpatients: 87%

• Inpatient and outpatient feedback 
❖ Accessibility group 

• Patient complaints review 

• CQC visit, June 2021

P
age 24



Transformation 

• Ward refurbishment programme
❖ Dementia friendly for the first time for 8 medical wards.

❖ M1 complete, M2 in progress.

• Staff wellbeing hubs

• Endoscopy unit
• Investing £20m for 6 procedure rooms, 2 of which will be capable of 

general anesthetics. All rooms will have medical gases.

• Meet current and future demand.

• Tender planned out in July.

• Outpatient digitisation 

❖ Text appointment reminders in place since April.

❖ E-clinic (video) appointment roll-out.

❖ Patient portal: ability to access health care letters, leaflets, public health 

information etc online.

❖ Waiting list pilot.

❖ InTouch check in. 

P
age 25



Transformation continued

• Digital preoperative assessment
❖ From-home preoperative assessment online.

❖ Improved patient experience.

❖ Live for patients for main and day-surgery theatres.

• Frailty care
❖ Developed integrated frailty model with One Bromley partners.

❖ Hospital services include Older Person's Assessment Unit at PRUH (10 

assessment and treatment spaces).

❖ Hot clinics. 

❖ Refocussed short stay wards.

• Modular theatre (Orpington)

• Car parking deck 
❖ Third round of consultation completed and planning application made. 

Decision expected October 2021.

❖ Updated design to minimise disruption.

P
age 26



Workforce 

• Regional Senior Responsible Officer for South East London 

diagnostic programme 

• New consultant appointments 

❖ Three neurology consultants

❖ One emergency consultant 

❖ One histopathologist

❖ One dermatologist

• Vacancy rates

06 July 2021
Draft

7

P
age 27



Finance

• Financial position to date

• Contextual update

P
age 28



0

P
age 29

A
genda Item

 6



1

1

Introduction & Executive Summary

Contents

Our Data Explained

Overall Star Rating

Total Reviews per Service Category

Distribution of Positive, Neutral & Negative

Themes: Dentist, GP, Covid-19,Hospital, & Pharmacy

Other Positive Reviews

Other Negative & Neutral Reviews

Demographics

Conclusion

2

4

5

8

9

Actions, Impact & Next Steps

10

16

21

23

24

19

Appendix 25

Bromley

Q4 | 2020/21

P
age 30



Introduction & Executive Summary 

This is the Quarter 4 Patient Experience Report for Healthwatch Bromley, covering the period from January 2021 to March 2021.

Healthwatch was created by the Health and Social Care Act 2012 to understand the needs, experiences and concerns of people who use health and 

social care services and to speak out on their behalf. 

Healthwatch Bromley has a duty to gather and publish the views of patients and service users in the borough. To fulfil this duty, a comprehensive 
patient experience data collection programme is operated. Annually this yields approximately 2,400 patient experiences. 

Normally, our Patient Experience Officer, supported by a team of volunteers, visits health and social care services daily to talk to and

hear from patients, service users, carers and relatives about their experiences of local services. These patient experience comments and reviews

are gathered using a standard form (see appendices). The form asks patients for simple star ratings on their overall experience, likelihood to

recommend a service, treatment, booking and a number of other areas. In addition, there is a free text box where patients are asked to leave a

review or feed back comments. We approach every patient, capture their experience in their own words and seek consent for their feedback to

be published on the Healthwatch Bromley website, through the Digital Feedback Centre. People can leave their name or comment anonymously.

At the end of each service visit, the Patient Experience Officer will relay any urgent matters requiring attention to the service manager. However,

this was not possible during this quarter due to COVID-19 and social distancing measures put in place by the UK government.

In adapting to these challenging new circumstances we developed and introduced a new model for our Patient Experience Programme, involving

the collection of feedback through telephone calls to Bromley residents and collating existing online reviews from relevant platforms, such as

NHS, Care Home, Google reviews and Care Opinion. This new approach has benefitted residents through additional provision of information and

signposting. As our service becomes further embedded across the borough, we expect greater awareness of our service and subsequent increasing

number of reviews.

2

Bromley

Q4 | 2020/21

P
age 31



Whilst we aim to gather patient experience comments and reviews from a representative sample of Bromley’s population, we acknowledge 

that the type of service used varies from person to person, and people use different services at different stages in their lives. Some 

people, of course, do not use services at all. All those contacted are asked for monitoring information but some do not wish to provide 

this.

The outreach element of the Healthwatch Bromley Patient Experience Programme is, in normal circumstances, supplemented by 

community engagement work which cannot currently be undertaken. However, the Healthwatch website (www.healthwatchbromley.co.uk) 

continues to be available for the public to visit and independently provide service feedback and comments through our Digital Feedback 

Centre. Our questions are uniform across the Digital Feedback Centre and the physically collected forms.

This report covers the Quarter 4 period, January to March 2021. During this time, 600 reviews were collected. Of the total number of 

patient experiences received, based on the star rating provided by patients (see next page), 468 (78%) were positive, 17(3%) were neutral 

and 115 (19%) were negative. The information presented within this report reflects the individual patient experience of health and social 

care services and captures genuine observations and verbatim comments from the community.

Healthwatch Bromley presents this information for consideration and anticipates that it will be used to highlight good practice and areas 

for improvement. 

3

Introduction & Executive Summary cont. Bromley

Q4 | 2020/21

P
age 32



Healthwatch Bromley uses a Digital Feedback Centre (on our website) and Informatics system (software sitting behind the Digital

Feedback Centre) to capture and analyse patient experience feedback. The Informatics system is currently used by approximately a third

of the Healthwatch Network across England and captures feedback in a number of ways:

1. It asks for an overall star rating of the service (one to five)

2. It provides a free text box for comment

3. Its asks for a star rating against specific domain areas, (one to five). Unfortunately, for this quarter as most of the reviews were

collected online, this information is not available.

In terms of reporting, the above provides Healthwatch with several data sets.

Star ratings provide a simple snapshot average, both overall and against specific domain areas.

The free-text comment box is analysed in two different ways resulting in two different data sets:

The Informatics system looks at the patient experience comment in its totality, using a sophisticated algorithm to analyse words and

phrases in order to apply a sentiment score to the overall comment. The sentiment score is translated into an overall positive, negative

or neutral sentiment. This is an automatic process. Where overall sentiment is highlighted in the report, it relates to this aspect of the

process.

4

Our Data Explained Bromley

Q4 | 2020/21

P
age 33



The table below shows a breakdown of the positive, negative and neutral patient reviews (see the appendices for examples of our

physical and online questionnaires).

Each patient is asked to give an overall rating out of 5 stars for a service. Star ratings of 1 and 2 indicate a negative response, a

star rating of 3 indicates a neutral response and star ratings of 4 and 5 indicate a positive response. It is important to note that

our experience in other boroughs has shown that people are very reluctant to give a negative rating of their care provider. When

the 3* 'neutral' ratings are analysed in more detail we have traditionally found these to outline negative feedback. Therefore,

where a significant number of 3* ratings are found, our experience tells us these areas are worthy of further attention to help

identify areas for improvement.

This quarter 468 positive responses, 115 negative responses and 17 neutral responses have been recorded.

Month

4-5 Star Reviews   

(Positive)

★ ★ ★ ★ ★

1-2 Star Reviews           

(Negative)

★ ★ ☆ ☆ ☆

3 Star Reviews      

(Neutral)

★ ★ ★ ☆ ☆

January 120 62 10

February 161 23 4

March 187 30 3

Total 468 115 17

5

Overall Star Ratings Bromley

Q4 | 2020/21

P
age 34



This chart provides a breakdown of positive, negative, neutral and an overall total number of reviews for

each month.

120

161

187

62

23
30

10
4 3

130

165

190

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

January February March

Positive, Negative, Neutral, and Total reviews for each month

Positive Negative Neutral Total

6

Overall Star Ratings continued Bromley

Q4 | 2020/21

P
age 35



These pie charts show the

breakdown of star ratings for

each month and for the whole

quarter.

In each month the 5 star rating

received the highest proportion

of reviews, followed by the 1 star

rating, apart from February which

was followed by the 4 star rating.

The overall star ratings for

services tell us that people are

very satisfied with the quality of

services across the borough.

39
20%

23
12%

10
5%

10
5%

110
58%

January

26
12%

4
2%

3
1%

22
10%

165
75%

March

83
14%

32
5%

17
3%

55
9%

413
69%

Total for Q4

7

Overall Star Ratings continued
18

10% 5
3% 4

2%

23
12%

138
73%

February

Bromley

Q4 | 2020/21

P
age 36



The patient reviews recorded for

this quarter cover ten service

categories, as seen in this chart.

The category with the highest

number of reviews recorded is

dentists (175), followed by GPs

(131), then Covid-19 vaccination

(74).

This quarter, we introduced a new,

COVID–19 category to reflect the

borough wide effort to carry out the

COVID-19 vaccination programme.

This will help us to understand

people’s experiences of the

vaccination process.

36

12

74

175

131

59

19

47

29

18

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180 200

Children and Young People - SEND

Community Health

COVID-19

Dentist

GP Surgery

Hospital

Opticians

Pharmacy

Social Care

Urgent Care

T
y
p
e
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
s

Number of reviews

8

Total Reviews per Service Category Bromley

Q4 | 2020/21

P
age 37



This bar chart compares the number of positive,

negative and neutral reviews for each category.

This is based on the overall star rating.

• 29% of the reviews were about people's 

experiences of dentists

• 22% of the reviews were about people's 

experiences of GP surgeries

• 12% of the reviews were about people's 

experiences of Covid-19 vaccination

• 10% of the reviews were about people's 

experiences of hospitals

• 8% of the reviews were about people’s 

experiences with pharmacies.

Other comments were about Community Health

Services, Urgent Care, Opticians and Children and

Young People – SEND.

Of these services: feedback relating to COVID-19

vaccination received the highest proportion of

positive reviews at 97%, followed by urgent care

with 94%, Social care with 93%, Pharmacies with

91% and Hospitals with 76%. The categories that

received the lowest proportion of positive reviews

are Children and Young People – SEND with only 5%

positive reviews. GPs received 36% negative

reviews, which suggests there are areas for

improvement.

T
y
p
e
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
s

Number of reviews

Distribution of Positive, Negative & Neutral Bromley

Q4 | 2020/21

2

8

72

161

79

45

14

43

6

3

5

2

28

4

2

11

47

12

5

4

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Children and Young People - SEND

Community Health

COVID-19

Dentist

GP Surgery

Hospital

Opticians

Pharmacy

Positive Negative Neutral

P
age 38



This section shows a breakdown of the main themes and sub-themes for service areas where we received a significant

number of reviews. In Q4 these areas were: dentists, GPs, COVID-19 vaccination, hospitals and pharmacies. After asking

patients for an overall star rating of the service we ask them to "tell us more about your experience" – (see the

appendices for examples of our physical and online questionnaires).

Each comment is uploaded to our Online Feedback Centre where up to five themes and sub-themes may be applied to the

comment (see appendix 3 p43-45 for a full list).

For this reason, the total number of theme counts will differ from the total number of reviews for each service area. For

each theme applied to a review, a positive, negative, or neutral 'sentiment' is allocated. The application of themes, sub-

themes and sentiment is a manual process and differs from the star rating patients provide.

10

Themes and Sub-Themes Bromley

Q4 | 2020/21

P
age 39



Quality of care and treatment was the most applied theme this quarter for dental services with a total of 147 counts. 97% (142

counts) being positive and 3% (5 counts) negative. This level of positive reviews shows that patients were mainly satisfied with their

treatment.

Another positive theme was staff attitude, with 94% (137 counts) reported positive reviews, and only 6% (9 counts) negative.

142

137

27

51

18

16

17

5

9

9

5

5

0 50 100 150 200

Quality of Care/treatment

Staff Attitude

Cleanliness

Dignity

Communication

Appointments

Diagnosis

Themes

Positive Negative Neutral

Number of reviews

Positive reviews

‘‘My appointment was arranged within 2 days. The dentist

was very friendly and reassuring. A follow up appointment

with a specialist was arranged again within a couple of

days. Very professional but friendly.” GP surgery.

‘‘Great and professional service by the staff. I was clearly

explained the procedure that immediately put me at ease.

Great job!” Dentist

Negative reviews

“Not happy with the treatment!” Dentist

“Unfortunately its all about money if your going private

your good to go but for NHS patients there is no where to

go with little information in where to go. I have already

paid £280 before it a lot of money. I don’t know the ins

and outs but it not helping me or other people that need

treatment and can’t get it because NHS is not accepting.”

Dentist

Themes/Trends for Dentists Bromley

Q4 | 2020/21

P
age 40



Quality of treatment was the most applied theme this quarter for GPs with a total of 87 counts, 67% (58 counts) being positive and

32% (28 counts) negative. Though a majority of the aggregated theme reviews (61%) were positive, there is scope for improvement

as 39% were negative/neutral. In addition to the Quality of treatment theme, many people (57%) reported difficulties in accessing

appointments.

58

46

19

18

13

28

37

26

19

11

1

2

1

1

3

0 20 40 60 80 100

Quality of treatment

Staff Attitude

Appointments

Communication

Waiting time

Themes

Positive Negative Neutral

Number of reviews

Positive reviews

“Great Drs and the receptionist are so very helpful.”

GP surgery

“Although Covid-19 is causing problems for everyone, the

surgery and its staff have been very helpful sorting out

consults and sick notes! Thank you.” GP surgery

Negative reviews

“Doctors are good BUT it is near impossible to see one and

has been this way for years. The sole role of the admin

staff is to stop you seeing one.” GP surgery

“Receptionists are so rude and disrespectful. Half the

doctors use google and don’t have a clue what there

doing. Would not recommend.” GP surgery

12

Themes/Trends for GPs Bromley

Q4 | 2020/21

P
age 41



COVID-19 vaccination is the new service category we have introduced this quarter. Due to the pandemic, many COVID-19 vaccination sites

were set up across the borough. Most themes – access to appointments, quality of services, communications, cleanliness of the venue,

treatment explanation, received 100% positive reviews from residents. This very positive overview of COVID-19 vaccination services shows

that Bromley residents were extremely satisfied with local vaccination arrangements.

50

43

17

15

14

5

14

1

2

8

2

5

1

0 10 20 30 40 50 60

Staff Attitude

Quality of Care/treatment

Waiting times

Cleanliness

Appointments

Communication

Dignity

Themes

Positive Negative Neutral

Number of reviews

Positive reviews

“This was being used currently for the Covid-19

vaccinations. It was all very professional and efficient.”

Vaccination Centre

“Everything was excellent and wonderful. Very good with

Covid protocols. I got a call followed by letter for my

Covid Jab appointment. There was no waiting and the

whole thing was over very quickly.” Vaccination Centre

13

Themes/Trends for COVID-19 Bromley

Q4 | 2020/21

P
age 42



Quality of care/treatment was the most applied theme this quarter for hospitals with a total of 46 counts, 80% (37 counts) being positive

and 17% (8 counts) negative. The mainly positive reviews showed that patients were generally satisfied with the quality of

care/treatment received in the hospitals.

37

31

10

4

10

6

2

88

7

8

9

2

6

1

1

1

0 10 20 30 40 50

Quality of Care/treatment

Staff Attitude

Dignity

Waiting Times

Cleanliness

Appointments

Communications

Themes

Positive Negative Neutral

Number of reviews

Positive reviews

“Treated nicely as an inpatient and an outpatient and 

thank you for your care.” Hospital

“My experience was very good. They were very helpful 

and professional. I felt I was listened to and helped to 

make positive changes. I found them easy to talk to and 

very trusting.” Hospital

Negative reviews

“Appalling place.  I went for a simple procedure which 

resulted in keyhole surgery.” Hospital

“I thought there was a lack of care, and lack of 

understanding about Co- morbid conditions,  staff shortages,  

staff not given info on diet,  medication.  I generally just 

thought they had no care for patients,  often not even basic 

needs (toileting,  eating,  bathing) are met.” Hospital

14

Themes/Trends for Hospitals Bromley

Q4 | 2020/21

P
age 43



Staff attitude was the most applied theme this quarter for pharmacies with a total of 31 counts. 97% (30 counts) being positive and 3% (1

count) neutral. The almost entirely positive reviews showed that patients were mainly satisfied with staff attitude and other aspects.

30

21

10

7

5

2

5

3

2

1

2

1

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35

Staff Attitude

Quality of Care/treatment

Waiting Times

Cleanliness

Communication

Appointments

Medication

Themes

Positive Negative Neutral

Number of reviews

Positive reviews

“Very friendly staff and helpful to customers. Would 

recommend.” Pharmacy

“The pharmacist explains everything if you need to know. 

Excellent. Almost always have all the medicines ready.”

Pharmacy

Negative reviews

“No good did not receive Covid-19 test results avoid.” 

Pharmacy

“Very upset with the waiting time at the pharmacy.  They 

never pick up their phone as well.” Pharmacy

15

Themes/Trends for Pharmacies Bromley

Q4 | 2020/21

P
age 44



Looking at the positive reviews we have received allow us to highlight areas where a service is doing well and deserving of praise. This

section provides an overview of the number of positive reviews by service area and goes on to give some examples of comments

received. The data suggests that Bromley residents are very satisfied with most of the services in Bromley.

2

8

72

161

79

45

14

43

27

17

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180

Children and Young People - SEND

Community Health

COVID-19

Dentist

GP

Hospital

Opticians

Pharmacy

Social Care

Urgent Care

January – February - March

T
y
p
e
 o

f 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

16

Other Positive Reviews Bromley

Q4 | 2020/21

P
age 45



17

COVID-19

“I thought it was a very organised vaccine centre. I felt safe. A lot of care. Good access whilst it's acting as a

vaccine centre.”

Vaccination Centre

“I had my 1st vaccine yesterday at the Orpington, Health & Wellbeing centre many thanks to all the staff and

volunteers. A seamless operation vaccinating hundreds of people everyday.”

Vaccination Centre

“I went with my wife to get our first covid jab, it went excellently well. It was done professionally and the

queue moved quite quickly. However, I received letters from four different hospitals offering me the vaccine

which I felt was a waste of time and resources.”

Vaccination Centre

Urgent Care

“Has some Balance problems. Was referred by the GP surgery on the Balance Clinic list. Physiotherapist came

fortnightly, gave exercises to do, after which I attended the physio clinic at Beckenham Beacon. And now has

fortnightly telephonic consultation. Excellent and brilliant. Wonderful place.”

Urgent Care Centre

P
age 46



18

Social Care

“Pleasant staff doing a very good job in very difficult circumstances (Covid-19).”

Care Home

“The respect, care, support and encouragement were given to the residents and family members are second to

none! The food is delicious (have sampled many of the homemade cakes, desserts, etc)! Thank you management

and staff for all that you do. You are all amazing.”

Care Home

“I cannot speak highly enough of this home. Mum had a really bad time before going to Elmstead but she is so

happy there. The staff are amazing nothing is too much trouble. Mum is like a new woman, she is so well cared

for.”

Care Home

Pharmacy

“I call them up and they keep the medicines ready for repeat prescriptions. The staff at the pharmacy explains

things very well and they have all the time. On several occasions spoken to pharmacy staff and asked for advice

on creams and they give a good suggestion.”

Pharmacy

P
age 47



By looking at the negative and neutral reviews we received from the patients/service users of Bromley each month, we can better

understand where a service needs to improve to provide a positive experience. This section gives an overview of the number of negative

and neutral reviews by service area and goes on to give some example of comments received. We include those reviews where we have

classified the comment as being of ''neutral'' sentiment as experience tell us that these can often highlight where improvements could be

made.

34

4

2

14

52

14

5

4

2

1

0 10 20 30 40 50 60

Children and Young People - SEND

Community Health

COVID-19

Dentist

GP

Hospital

Opticians

Pharmacy

Social Care

Urgent Care

January – February - March

T
y
p
e
 o

f 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

Negative & Neutral Reviews 19

Other Negative & Neutral Reviews Bromley

Q4 | 2020/21

P
age 48



20

Children and Young People - SEND

“Signing - Common theme seems to be untrained Teaching assistants. TA's unable to recognise triggers. Need to

be much more emphasis on SLT training TA's and Parents.”

SEND service

“Children being signed off to quickly. Child constantly gets words muddled up, even though he was signed off 12

months ago.”

SEND service

GP Surgery

“Horrible service. I been trying to see a doctor from my GP. They won’t see me (COVID). Receptionist is useless

and rude. That GP is closed for the public, online they don’t call . Twice waiting for the doctor to call .he-she

never did. Disgusting service.”

GP surgery

Mental health is not reviewed. I was forced to change to them as I’m disabled and I moved house. They did not

care for mental health and the receptionist don’t talk nicely to people on the phone. I am disabled and phone

quite often as I have a lot of health issues and I am disrespected. Mainly my mental health is not seen as vital.

Yes we or in a pandemic I understand that they are busy but even before the pandemic they were very nice and I

don’t have the best experience from Links.

GP surgery

P
age 49



The chart below shows the number of reviews received by 

gender from January to March 2021. 57% are from women, 

and 43% from men.

61 (43%)

81 (57%)

Male

Female

0 20 40 60 80 100

21

Demographic Information Bromley

Q4 | 2020/21

The chart below shows the number of reviews received this 

quarter from different age groups. The largest age groups 

were 71-80 (43%) and 81-90 years with 21%. 

2

15
4

25

57

28

1

31-40

41-50

51-60

61-70

71-80

81-90

91-99

0 10 20 30 40 50 60

P
age 50



The majority of feedback (84%) was from people who 

identified as White British, as shown in the chart below. We 

recognise that this does not reflect Bromley’s demographics 

and shows a lack of feedback from diverse communities;  we 

will work to improve this in future reports. 

1

10

2

3

5

108

Any other Black Background

Any other white background

Black British

Caribbean

Indian

White British

0 20 40 60 80 100 120

22

Demographic Information Bromley

Q4 | 2020/21

Religion – 67% of respondents stated their religion as 

Christian, while 28% had no religion. 

83

15

35

1

Christian

Hindu

None

Other religion

0 20 40 60 80 100

P
age 51



Conclusion
Unfortunately, due to COVID-19, we have been unable to carry out our traditional face to face visits to engage with patients and collect

patient experience information from across the borough. Our new model has produced 600 patient experience reviews and enabled us to

articulate local patients’ voices in response to services delivered in very challenging times.

Healthwatch Bromley places great importance on understanding the needs of Bromley communities and ensuring all groups are heard within

our organisation. We recognise that we need to improve in this area and work towards capturing feedback from more diverse local

communities.

Of the 600 reviews collected this quarter, 468 (78%) were positive with star rating 4-5, 17 (3%) neutral with star rating 3 and 115 (19%)

negative with star rating 1-2. Overall for this quarter, positive patient experiences far outweigh negative patient ones. However, if we look

beyond this overall picture at specific service areas, findings indicate the following:

Positive

• Excellent facilities at the COVID-19 vaccination sites, with helpful staff and efficiently handled, quick appointments

• Flexibility of accessing services from GPs

• Treatment well explained and very helpful staff at dental services

• Some positive feedback reported on accessing online appointment services

Negative 

• Children and Young People – service users found SEND services not very friendly or effective

• Some patients were unsatisfied with the conduct of GP staff finding them to be "rude and unhelpful"

• Patients experienced long waiting times accessing GP services 

23

Bromley

Q4 | 2020/21

P
age 52



Actions, impact and next steps
Healthwatch Bromley will share the findings contained within this report with various commissioner, provider and local authority led

boards and committees. These include:

• Bromley Place Based Board and South East London CCG Governing Body 

• South East London CCG Healthwatch Regional Director

• Bromley Communications and Engagement Network

• Bromley Health and Wellbeing Board

• Health Scrutiny Sub-Committee

• Kings College NHS Foundation Trust Patient Experience Committee (PEC)

As well as these formal meetings, informal meetings take place with partners to discuss issues of concern and identify actions to address

them. We use social media platforms such as Twitter, Next Door and Facebook to raise awareness of our service.

Next steps for Healthwatch Bromley Patient Experience programme - we will continue to engage service users in innovative ways within

the COVID-19 social distancing measures, to obtain patient feedback and experience of health and social care services and collect reviews

using different methods and actions such as:

• Extracting them from external online review platforms e.g. NHS, Care Home, Care Opinion, Google reviews and others

• Promoting our service through health and social care service providers

• Seeking direct feedback from local patients and service users

• Working with key partners such as Bromley Council, SELCCG, voluntary and community organisations

• Distributing our patient experience form and leaflet to food banks and pharmacies

• Working with volunteers to support the programme, to achieve our quarterly targets

• Continuing to contact local residents by direct telephone calls

24

Bromley

Q4 | 2020/21

P
age 53



25

P
age 54



26

P
age 55



27

P
age 56



28

P
age 57



29

P
age 58



30

P
age 59



T
his page is left intentionally blank



  

1 

Report No. 
CSD21084 

London Borough of Bromley 
 

PART ONE - PUBLIC 
 
 

 

   

Decision Maker: HEALTH SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE 

Date:  Tuesday 13th July 2021 

Decision Type: Non-Urgent 
 

Non-Executive 
 

Non-Key 
 

Title: MATTERS OUTSTANDING AND WORK PROGRAMME 2021/22 

Contact Officer: Jo Partridge, Democratic Services Officer 
Tel: 020 8461 7694    E-mail:  joanne.partridge@bromley.gov.uk 
 

Chief Officer: Director of Corporate Services 

Ward: N/A 

 
1. Reason for report 

1.1    The Health Scrutiny Sub-Committee is asked to consider progress on matters outstanding from 
previous meetings of the Sub-Committee and to review its work programme for 2021/22. 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. RECOMMENDATION 

2.1 The Health Scrutiny Sub-Committee is requested to: 

 1) Consider matters outstanding from previous meetings; and, 

2) Review its work programme, indicating any issues that it wishes to cover at 
forthcoming meetings. 

Page 61

Agenda Item 8



  

2 

Impact on Vulnerable Adults and Children 
 
1. Summary of Impact: Not Applicable  
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Corporate Policy 
 

1. Policy Status: Existing Policy:   
 

2. BBB Priority: Excellent Council:  
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Financial 
 

1. Cost of proposal: No Cost: Further Details 
 

2. Ongoing costs: Not Applicable:  
 

3. Budget head/performance centre: Democratic Services  
 

4. Total current budget for this head: £ 366k 
 

5. Source of funding:   2021/22 revenue budget 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Personnel 
 

1. Number of staff (current and additional):  7 posts (6.67fte) 
 

2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours:   N/A 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Legal 
 

1. Legal Requirement: None:  
 

2. Call-in: Not Applicable:  This report does not require an executive decision. 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Procurement 
 

1. Summary of Procurement Implications: None  
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Customer Impact 
 

1. Estimated number of users/beneficiaries (current and projected):  This report is intended 
primarily for Members of this Sub-Committee to use in planning their on-going work. 

________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Ward Councillor Views 
 

1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments? Not Applicable  
 

2. Summary of Ward Councillors comments:  Not Applicable

Page 62



  

3 

3. COMMENTARY 

3.1   The Health Scrutiny Sub-Committee’s matters outstanding table is attached at Appendix 1. 

3.2 The Sub-Committee is asked at each meeting to consider its work programme, review its 
workload, and identify any issues that it wishes to scrutinise. The Sub-Committee’s primary role 
is to undertake external scrutiny of local health services and in approving a work programme the 
Sub-Committee will need to ensure that priority issues are addressed. 

3.3   The four scheduled meeting dates for the 2021/22 Council year as set out in the draft 
programme of meetings agreed by General Purposes and Licensing Committee on 9th February 
2021 are as follows: 

 
4.00pm, Tuesday 13th July 2021 
4.00pm, Thursday 7th October 2021 
4.00pm, Thursday 13th January 2022 
4.00pm, Wednesday 20th April 2022 
 

3.4 The work programme is set out in Appendix 2 below. 

 

Non-Applicable Sections: Impact on Vulnerable Adults and Children, Policy, Financial, 
Legal, Personnel and Procurement Implications. 

Background Documents: 
(Access via Contact 
Officer) 

Previous work programme reports  

 

 

Page 63



  

4 

APPENDIX 1 
 

HEALTH SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE MATTERS OUTSTANDING 
 

Agenda Item Action  Officer Update Status 

Minute 43 
23rd March 2021 
      
Update from 
King’s College 
Hospital NHS 
Foundation Trust 

Clarity regarding all 
legal situations that 
could manifest at the 
Trust, as part of 
COVID-19, to be 
provided to 
Members. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Timescales and 
plans in place to 
reinstate services 
across the Trust to 
be provided to 
Members. 
 

Interim Director of 
Communications 
(King's College 
Hospital NHS 
Foundation Trust) 

The scenario 
presented was 
whether a patient 
could have legal 
redress should they 
be infected with 
COVID-19 by a NHS 
employee who had 
declined to have a 
vaccination. This is a 
situation that would be 
impossible to prove 
and the NHS could 
not be held liable. 
 
Update on rest and 
recovery plans to be 
presented at the 
meeting. 

Completed 

Minute 44 
23rd March 2021 
      
Healthwatch 
Bromley - Q3 
Patient 
Engagement 
Report 
 

Response to the 
questions received 
on the Quarter 1 and 
2 Patient Experience 
Reports to be 
circulated to 
Members. 

The Director of 
Operations 
(Healthwatch and 
Engagement 
Services – Your 
Voice in Health and 
Social Care) 

Document circulated 
to Members on 1st 
April 2021. 

Completed 

Minute 45 
23rd March 2021      
 
Update from the 
CCG - 
Vaccination 
Programme 
 

Figures regarding 
the number of 
people within the 
BAME community 
yet to be vaccinated 
be circulated to 
Members. 
 

Consultant in 
Public Health 
(CCG) 

Information circulated 
to Members on 1st 
April 2021. 

Completed 

Page 64



  

5 

APPENDIX 2 
 

HEALTH SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

13th July 2021 
 

Update from King’s College Hospital NHS Foundation Trust (King’s) 
 

Presentation by the The Chartwell Cancer Trust 
 

Update from the SEL CCG 
- GP Access 
- Long COVID 
- Vaccination Update 
 

Update from Bromley Healthcare (including Bromley Healthcare Quality Account) 
 

Update from Healthwatch Bromley 
 

Joint Health Scrutiny Committee Verbal Update (Representatives) 
 

7th October 2021 
 

Update from King’s College Hospital NHS Foundation Trust (King’s) 
 

Full Mental Health Update – Oxleas 
 

Update from Healthwatch Bromley 
 

Joint Health Scrutiny Committee Verbal Update (Representatives) 
 

13th January 2022 
 

Update from King’s College Hospital NHS Foundation Trust (King’s) 
 

Update from Healthwatch Bromley 
 

Joint Health Scrutiny Committee Verbal Update (Representatives) 
 

20th April 2022 
 

Update from King’s College Hospital NHS Foundation Trust (King’s) 
 

Update from Healthwatch Bromley 
 

Joint Health Scrutiny Committee Verbal Update (Representatives) 
 

 

Page 65



This page is left intentionally blank


	Agenda
	3a GP ACCESS
	3b LONG COVID
	4 UPDATE FROM KING'S COLLEGE HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST
	6 UPDATE FROM HEALTHWATCH BROMLEY
	8 WORK PROGRAMME 2021/22 AND MATTERS OUTSTANDING

